From: I = o

To: Sunnica Energy Farm

Subject: FAO: Grahame Kean

Date: 18 May 2022 12:28:54

Attachments: Letter from Godolphin Management Company Limited.pdf

Dear Mr Kean,

Please find attached a letter on behalf of Godolphin Management Company Limited,
regarding the request by the Applicant in respect of the timing of the Sunnica
Preliminary Meeting/Examination.

Yours sincerely,

Hugh

Hugh Anderson
Managing Director (UK and Dubai)

Godolphin
The Main Office, Dalham Hall Stud, Duchess Drive, Newmarket, Suffolk, CB8 9HE

This email and any files transmitted are confidential and may also be privileged. It is intended only for the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient please immediately notify us and delete this email. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free and could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Godolphin Management Company Ltd does not accept any
liability for any loss or damage from your receipt or use of this email. The recipient is responsible for virus checking
this email and any attachments. Godolphin Management Company Ltd. UK Registration No. 2873075 The Main
Office, Dalham Hall Stud, Duchess Drive, Newmarket, Suffolk CB8 9HE
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18t May 2022

Dear Mr Kean,

Planning Act 2008 (as amended)
Application by Sunnica Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Sunnica Energy Farm
Request by the Applicant in Respect of the Timing of the Preliminary Meeting / Examination

Thank you for your letter dated 4™ May 2022 inviting comments on whether the Preliminary meeting

should be delayed until mid-July 2022 and the applicants proposed timetable.

On behalf of Godolphin, confirm that the proposed delay will cause prejudice to interested parties, of
which we are one. Godolphin is an international bloodstock racing and breeding operation that is at
its busiest in July, not just in the UK but in France, Ireland and the USA where we are sending horses

to race at the premier race meetings.

Godolphin will not be able to respond in enough detail to the issues raised by this crucial Sunnica
development in July and the whole matter will be prejudiced from the point of view of the bloodstock

industry. You are requested to dismiss these amendments.
Yours sincerely
\ '—--._.__-——-—"—""-—-—-__-‘

Hugh Anderson

Managing Director, Godolphin Management Company Limited

GODOLPHIN MANAGEMENT COMPANY LTD

Linis
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